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MEMORANDUM

TO: Municipalities, Townships and School Districts affected by the Dissolution of Buena Vista School
District

FROM: Dr. Richard Syrek, Superintendent, Saginaw iSD
DATE: November 25, 2013
RE: New School District Boundaries

On July 30,2013, the Saginaw Intermediate School District Board of Education dissolved the Buena Vista
School District and approved new school district boundaries for Buena Vista residents. Listed below is
the description of the territory that has been attached to Bridgeport-Spaulding, Frankenmuth and
Saginaw Public School Districts.- |

: DESCRIPTION OF BUENA VISTA SCHOOL
RECEIVING SCHOOL DISTRICT DISTRICT TERRITORY ATTACHED
Bridgeport-Spaulding Community Schools | Buena Vista property south of E. Holland Road
: between Towerline Road and Airport Road, and
propeity south of Hess and west of Airpert Road.

Frankenmuth School District Buena Vista property east of Airport Road.
Saginaw Public Schools Buena Vista property north of Hess excluding the
parcels south of Holland between Towerline and
Airport Roads.

" Enclosed are a new county-wide map of the Saginaw Intermediate School District territory and a

s ~snapshot map of the new school district boundaries for the above receiving school districts.

~ If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact my office at (989)
249-8701.
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ce/ Michigan State Board of Education
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